
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND 

RESEARCH
 

APPLICATION NUMBER:
 

212520Orig1s000 

OFFICER/EMPLOYEE LIST 



MEMORANDUM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE 
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION 
CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND RESEARCH 

DATE: July 8, 2020 

TO:	 Administrative file for NDA 212520 

FROM:	 Jacquelyn, MA, Senior Regulatory Health Project Manager 
Division of Regulatory Operations supporting the Division of Ophthalmology 

SUBJECT:	 Officer/Employee List for NDA 212520 

DRUG:	 NDA 212520, Oxymetazoline Hydrochloride Ophthalmic Solution 

The following officers or employees of FDA participated in the decision to approve this 
application and consented to be identified on this list: 

Booker, Nyedra 
Boyd, William 
Chefo, Solomon 
Fashina, Oyinlola 
Gontcharov, Alexander 
Joshi, Amit 
Kelly, Sharon 
Marcsisin-Rogers, Renee 
Rhieu, Steve 
Saluja, Bavna 
Sarker, Haripada 
Saulnier, Muriel 
Somani, Amit 
Townsend, Otto 
Williams-Britt, Marcia 
Yang, Nan 
Zhang, Chunchun 

Reference ID: 4637637Reference ID: 4640656 
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Signature Page 1 of 1 

This is a representation of an electronic record that was signed 
electronically. Following this are manifestations of any and all 
electronic signatures for this electronic record. 

/s/ 

JACQUELYN E SMITH 
07/08/2020 11:30:32 AM 
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